



Workgroup Meeting Notes

Workgroup topic: HPV

Workgroup Chair/CoChair: TBD

Date: 9.17.19

Participants: Lenita Anderson, Heidi Gurau, Becky Berrier

Updates on previous action items or current activities:

Goals for upcoming year including budget requests:

Continue calls 2nd Tuesday @ 11am monthly

Action items: *need contact lists & communication sent out to see if anybody will chair
cc: chair

To discuss at the next meeting: 10/8 @ 11am → Star... can you lead?